
UZSMOWZAJN UVS ZKJMS 
Tribal Attorney's Office 

P.O. Box 128 
Towaoc, Colorado 81334-0128 

(970) 564-5641 

October 30,2003 

Thomas C Montoya, Esq 
Atkinson & Kelsey PA 
Post Office Box 3070 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87190-3070 

J. Scott Hall, Esq 
Miller Stratvert P.A. 
Post Office Box 1986 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1986 

RE: Oil and Gas Lease No. 14-20-604-90 

Gentlemen: 

The purpose of tin's letter is to inform you how the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
("Tribe") plans to proceed with regards to Oil and Gas Lease No. 14-20-604-90. On 
Octobei 10,2003, the Bureau of Indian Affairs ("Bureau") transmitted to the Tribe 
assignment documents relating to Oil and Gas Lease No. 14-20-604-90. On October 22, 
2003, the Tribe was informed that the Bureau wished to consult with the Regional 
Solicitor prior to any further action on this issue. 

Therefore, the Tribe will take no further action with regards to these assignment 
documents until the Bureau has had an opportunity to consult with the Regional Solicitor 
and the Bureau has informed the Tribe of the Regional Solicitor's findings. 

In the event Ihe Tribal Council intends to address these assignment documents, I 
will provide each of you with at least two weeks prior notice. At which time you may 
request to appear before the Tribal Council when these assignment documents are 
presented from their review and consideration. Please be aware that the Chairman of the 
Tribal Council determines the agenda for Tribal Council meetings. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (970) 564-
5642-

Sincerely yours, 

William A. JaKnson, Associate General Counsel 
Department of Justice, Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 

xc: Ute Mountain Ute Tribal Council 
: Gordon Hammond, Director, Tribal Energy Administration 
: Priscilla Bancroft, Agency Superintendent, Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Chief Jack House, Last Traditional Chief 1886-
EXHIBIT 


